EXEMPTION CERTIFICATION

DATE:
TO: The Pennsylvania State University, Office of Central Procurement
FROM:
RE: Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture Amusement Ride and/or Amusement
Attraction Registration
l, , from the (“Company”)

understand that all amusement rides and amusement attractions that operate in Pennsylvania require
Registration with the Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture on an annual basis. | am requesting our
Company be added to The Pennsylvania State University’s (“University”) Entertainment Vendor List
under the “Amusement Rides/Attractions” category. | understand that the University is requiring my
Company to provide evidence of my Company’s registration or confirm that the types of activities my
Company may provide to the University or its student organizations do not require this registration.

| am submitting this certification to confirm that my Company does not provide any amusement rides
or amusement attractions that require registration with the Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture.

| further understand and agree that if at any time in the future | add any new amusement rides or
amusement attractions that will be offered to the University or their recognized student organizations,
that my Company will comply with the registration requirements of the Pennsylvania Department of
Agriculture and provide proof of any required registrations to the University’s Office of Central
Procurement as soon as possible.

Moreover, | also understand and agree that if my Company subcontracts any or all amusement rides or
amusement attractions that will be offered to the University or their recognized students organizations,
then my Company certifies that all subcontractors used will have the required registration with the
Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture.

Certified and agreed to by:

Authorized Company Signatory:

Date
Printed Name and Title:

Email this completed and signed form to psucontracts@psu.edu.
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